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DATE: November 21, 2019 
 
TO: Specification Review Distribution List 
 
FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 1050807 Contractor Quality Control General 

Requirements. 
 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Frank Thomas from the State Materials Office to modify 
the language. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after December 26, 2019, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 
DS/rf 
Attachment

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx


1050807 
All Jobs 

CONTRACTOR QUALITY CONTROL GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
(REV 11-1-19) 

SUBARTICLE 105-8.7.4 is deleted and the following substituted: 

  105-8.7.4 Concrete Batch Plant Operator: Ensure that the concrete batch plant 
operator has a CTQP Concrete Batch Plant Operator Certification. As an alternative, the 
Department will accept the following certifications: 
    a. Precast Concrete Structures Association (PCSA) Batch Plant 
Operator, 
    b. NRMCA Certified Concrete Technologist Level 3, or 
    c. NRMCA Plant Manager Certification. 
   For dry cast concrete pipe and dry cast drainage structures, the Department 
will accept American Concrete Pipe Association (ACPA) Quality School Level II Certification. 
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